From: Lamey, Cassandra

To: Ali Tretheway; Alice Lalonde

Cc: Webb, Paul

Subject: 445821-1-54-01 / G1V84, CR341 Resurfacing — Concurrence to Award
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2024 10:22:24 AM

Good morning,

Please consider this email as Concurrence to Award for the Resurfacing of CR341
from SR-345 to US19. Below is project specific information:

SCOP Agreement: $1,466,399.69

Engineer: Dewberry

Contractor: Anderson Columbia Company, Inc.
CEl: (TBD)

Please send me a copy of your contractor’s schedule as soon as you have it.

Also, invoices and progress reports need to be submitted at least quarterly to
_invoicing@dot.state.fl.us. Please include construction photos when submitting
reimbursement requests.

All change orders must be approved by the Department before proceeding with the
work. Any project limit changes or change orders will be considered ineligible for
reimbursement without appropriate approvals. Change orders should follow your
Agency’s change order process before sending to FDOT for approval.

Prior to the final invoice being submitted, we will need to perform a cursory field
review. Our field reviewer will need to go out to inspect once the punch list has been
created. Please send me a copy of it along with the CEI contact information so that a
field review can be scheduled. Do NOT dismiss Contractor until field review
performed by FDOT has been completed and you receive a “Final Project Approval’
email from me.

| look forward to seeing this project once it's complete! If you have any questions,
please let me know.

Thank you!

Cussandra @mmy

Cassandra Lamey, FCCM, CPM

LAP Coordinator/State Grants Manager
D2 FDOT - Local Program Office
386.961-7391

From: Lamey, Cassandra
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 2:00 PM
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To: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>; LaLonde, Alice <levyrd@levycounty.org>
Subject: RE: Award recommendation

Thank you!
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Cassandra Lamey, FCCM, CPM
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From: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:58 PM

To: LalLonde, Alice <levyrd@levycounty.org>; Lamey, Cassandra <Cassandra.lamey@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: Re: Award recommendation

Procurement has reviewed as well and find it acceptable.
Thank you,

Alicia Tretheway, MPA

Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.O. Box 310

Bronson, FL 32621

Cell: 352-441-0964

Office: 352-486-5218

Fax: 352-486-5167

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications
may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone. The information contained in this
email may be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to
which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance upon this
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete this email entirely.

From: Alice Lalonde <|evyrd@levycounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:50:47 PM

To: Lamey, Cassandra <Cassandra.lamey@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>
Subject: RE: Award recommendation

Yes, this is my request per recommendation from our consultant to Levy County.
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Thank you,
Alice

Alice E. Lalonde
Administrative Coordinator
Levy County Road Department
620 North Hathaway Ave

PO Box 336

Bronson, FL 32621
levyrd@levycounty.org
www.levycounty.org
352-486-3358 phone
Mon-Thur 7:00 am — 5:30 pm

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone. The information contained in this email
may be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in
reliance upon this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete this email entirely.

From: Lamey, Cassandra [mailto:Cassandra.Llamey@dot.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Alice Lalonde <levyrd@levycounty.org>
Cc: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>
Subject: RE: Award recommendation

Hi Alice,

For clarification, and because the letter attached is a recommendation from a
Consultant to Levy County, please confirm via this email, this constitutes as
a request for concurrence to award from the Levy County Procurement
and/or Administrative Coordinator.

Thank you!
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Cassandra Lamey, FCCM, CPM
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From: Alice Lalonde <levyrd@levycounty.org>
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Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:37 PM
To: Lamey, Cassandra <Cassandra.lamey@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>
Subject: Award recommendation

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Good Afternoon Cassandra,

| am attaching the letter of award recommendation from our project engineer for your
consideration. If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Thank you,

Alice

Alice E. LaLonde
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

NOTE: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

NOTE: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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